WEDNESDAY
6 NOVEMBER 2019
IPSWICH ACADEMY, BRAZIERS WOOD
ROAD, IPSWICH IP3 0SP
7.00 PM
WARD COUNCILLORS
GAINSBOROUGH:
S Connelly, Labour
M Cook, Labour
S Handley, Labour
HOLYWELLS:
E Harsant, Conservative
J Parry, Labour
B Studd, Labour
PRIORY HEATH:
S Barber, Labour
D Maguire, Labour
L Richardson, Labour
CO-OPTEES - SUFFOLK COUNTY COUNCIL COUNCILLORS
B Quinton – Labour, Priory Heath Division
M Gaylard – Labour, St Helens Division
K Clements – Labour, Gainsborough Division
Follow us on Twitter @areacommittees

1

AGENDA
PART 1
1.

Apologies for Absence

2.

Unconfirmed Minutes of the Previous Meeting
(Pages 1 - 8)

3.

To Confirm or Vary the Order of Business

4.

Declarations of Interest

5.

To Confirm the Venues of Future Meetings
Future meetings and venues are proposed to be:
-

Wednesday 8 January 2020, 7pm – Holywells ward
Wednesday 4 March 2020, 7pm – Priory Heath ward

6.

Chair's Update on Actions From Previous Meetings

7.

Responses to Public Questions and Open Discussion on Local Issues

8.

Policing Update
(Pages 9 - 16)

9.

Feedback: Ravenswood Wildlife Area Access Improvements

10.

Feedback: Ipswich Boxing Club

11.

Connect for Health Presentation

12.

Seeds for Change Presentation

13.

Community Intelligence - Verbal Update from Ward Councillors

14.

Area Committee Financial Update
(Pages 17 - 20)

2

SHIRLEY JARLETT
MONITORING OFFICER

29 October 2019
Any enquiries about this meeting should be addressed to
Ainsley Gilbert - 01473 432510 / ainsley.gilbert@ipswich.gov.uk
Grafton House, 15 - 17 Russell Road, Ipswich IP1 2DE.
Website: www.ipswich.gov.uk

The information contained within these papers can be
made available in alternative formats. Please use the
contact details above for assistance

3

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 2

SOUTH EAST AREA COMMITTEE
MINUTES
WEDNESDAY 4TH SEPTEMBER 2019
NANSEN ROAD BAPTIST CHURCH, NANSEN ROAD,
IPSWICH IP3 9HN
7.00 PM
Present:

Gainsborough Ward Councillors: S Connelly, M Cook and S Handley
Holywells Ward Councillors: E Harsant and B Studd
Priory Heath Ward Councillors: S Barber, D Maguire and L Richardson
Suffolk County Council Councillors: B Quinton and K Clements.
There were 13 members of the public in attendance.

30.

Apologies for Absence
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Parry and Suffolk County
Councillor Gaylard.

31.

Unconfirmed Minutes of the Previous Meeting
Resolved:
that the Minutes of the meeting held on 10 July be signed as a true record.

32.

To Confirm or Vary the Order of Business
Resolved:
that the order of business be confirmed as printed on the agenda.

33.

Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.

1
Page 1

34.

To Confirm the Venues of Future Meetings

Resolved:
that the meetings and venues be confirmed as follows:

Wednesday 6 November 2019, 7pm – Ipswich Academy, Braziers Wood
Road, Ipswich IP3 0SP (Gainsborough ward)

Wednesday 8 January 2020, 7pm – Holywells ward

Wednesday 4 March 2020, 7pm – Priory Heath ward
35.

36.

37.

Chair's Update on Actions From Previous Meetings
35.1

The Chair explained that Suffolk County Council Councillor Clements had
reported that she had met with Suffolk County Council Highways and a parent
on 17 July regarding road safety around Cliff Lane School. The outcomes of
this meeting were that the road markings needed to be repainted and that
further education of parents needed to be given. Engineering options were
considered by Suffolk County Council Highways to be unsuitable owing to the
layout of the road. Councillor Clements reported that she continued to try to
push Suffolk County Council’s Highways department to take action.

35.2

The Chair explained that Suffolk County Council Councillor Paul West had
reported that no reply had been received from the medical centre on Cliff Lane
regarding the implementation of the planning permission and that Suffolk
County Council Highways had chased them again for a response.

Responses to Public Questions and Open Discussion on Local Issues
36.1

A resident raised a concern about bags of clothing being dumped. The Head of
Housing and Communities agreed to discuss this with the resident outside of
the meeting.

36.2

A resident raised concerns about the legal status of routes across the Orwell
Country Park and disabled access to the park from Gainsborough Lane. The
Chair said that an officer would be asked to respond to the resident in writing.

Drug Related Litter Presentation
37.1

Lauren Bell, Senior Community Safety Officer, gave a presentation on the
Council’s recording of Drugs Related Litter, the key points being:
- that Drugs Related Litter could be reported via the Cleaner Ipswich Hotline
(01473 433000) or online via (www.ipswich.gov.uk/report);
- that Drugs Related Litter on public land would be cleared by the Council’s
Parks Team, Cleansing Team or Community Caretakers depending on
where it was found;
- that the clearance of Drugs Related Litter on private land was the
responsibility of the owner.

2
Page 2

38.

39.

SEAC/19/10 Policing Update
38.1

Sergeant Russ Mason explained that the results of Operation Parkland, which
had involved police patrolling anti-social behaviour hotspots, would be reported
to a future meeting. A number of issues at Gainsborough Library had been
dealt with, whilst a motoring offences day of action had been held on 31 August
which had identified speeding and moving traffic offences. There had been a
focus on drugs issues and a number of warrants had been executed with
positive results. Sergeant Mason explained the importance of giving as much
detail as possible when making reports to the police and reminded residents to
check their home security arrangements as the evenings became darker.

38.2

Sergeant Mason reported that the East Ipswich Safer Neighbourhoods Team
would benefit from the appointment of a new Engagement Officer, and an
additional Schools Officer had been appointed to cover Ipswich.

38.3

In response to a question raised by a member of the public, Sergeant Mason
said that the police would target resource to deal with motorbikes using the
pedestrianised areas of Orwell Quay, but noted that barriers preventing cars
from accessing the area needed to be retained to maintain public safety.

38.4

Sergeant Mason agreed to pass Councillor M Cook’s concerns about statistics
to senior officers and ask them to discuss them with him.

38.5

Councillor Barber thanked Sergeant Mason for the prompt response she
received from the Safer Neighbourhood Team, but expressed her
disappointment that crime rates in Ipswich were so much higher than in other
parts of Suffolk. Sergeant Mason noted that the Police had performance
management measures intended to reduce the crime rate and that East
Ipswich remained a safe place to live.

38.6

A representative of the Ravenswood Residents Association asked that they be
given the contact details of the new Engagement Officer for East Ipswich.
Sergeant Mason agreed to discuss this outside of the meeting.

Broomhill Pool Update Presentation
39.1

Tim Mills, a representative of Fusion Leisure, gave a presentation on the
project to restore and re-open Broomhill Pool. Key points made in the
presentation were:
- that a new Health and Wellbeing Centre was to be built to make the site
sustainable;
- that disabled access to the pool would be improved significantly;
- that a Café would be provided at the poolside;
- that the clocktower on top of the kiosk was to be rebuilt;
- the diving stage, which was the last remaining Wicksteed diving stage in the
county, would be restored, although this was subject to funding and the
higher levels would be closed owing to new regulations regarding spacing
between boards;
- it was hoped that the pool would re-open in Spring 2021.
3
Page 3

40.

39.2

A resident asked how it was proposed to prevent customers from using the
higher levels of the diving board. Mr Mills explained that the ladders would be
made inaccessible by using boards or plates.

39.3

A resident asked whether the car park at the site would be sufficiently for the
numbers of people going to the pool. Mr Mills said that the car park was smaller
than the project team would like, however, it would provide sufficient space for
disabled users and that cycle racks would be provided. It was also noted that
the site was easily accessible by bus.

SEAC/19/11 Ravenswood Community Fund Administration
40.1

Simon Lanning, Community Engagement Officer, introduced the report,
explaining that it proposed a mechanism for the administration of the
Ravenswood Community Fund. The fund contained £59,797.95 which had
been contributed by the developers of the Ravenswood Estate and could be
spent on the fund’s priorities.

40.2

Suffolk County Council Councillor Quinton commented that it was important
that the administration of the fund be arranged so that the available money
could be spent to the benefit of residents.

40.3

Councillor M Cook asked whether there was a reason behind the funding laying
dormant for a number of years. Mr Lanning explained that the Steering Group
had ceased to meet which had meant that there was no mechanism by which
to allocate the funds.

40.4

A local resident commented that he was pleased that the fund would be able to
be allocated and suggested that an outdoor gym be installed. Councillor
Connelly noted that the item was about the administration of the fund and
suggested that residents discuss any proposals with their local Councillors
outside of the meeting.

It was RESOLVED:
that the South East Area Committee adopt the management of the Ravenswood
Community Fund in line with process for Area Committee Funding Applications
and Spending Proposals but specifically for uses benefitting residents of
Ravenswood.
Reasons: To resolve the status of the Ravenswood Community Fund and to benefit
the residents of the Ravenswood Area.
41.

SEAC/19/12 Ravenswood Community Fund Request: Ravenswood Wildlife Area
Improvements
41.1

James Baker, Greenways Project Manager, explained that it was proposed to
install new paths, fences and steps on and around the ‘Tump’ in the
4
Page 4

Ravenswood Wildlife Area. The project was intended to improve access for
Ravenswood residents and protect nesting skylarks.
41.2

A resident asked whether the money would be better spent dedicating paths as
rights of way. Mr Baker noted that proposed new byelaws would address most
of the issues which might be faced as a result of paths not being rights of way.

41.3

A resident asked whether vehicles used in the construction of the paths and
steps would impact on the wildlife in the area. Mr Baker confirmed that the use
of vehicles would be minimised, with most work done by hand, and tools and
equipment being carried to working areas. There would be a need for a JCB
and some other vehicle movements but the routes for these would be planned
and the impact minimised.

It was RESOLVED:
that £26,400 be allocated to the Ravenswood Wildlife Area Improvements from
the Ravenswood Community Fund.
Reasons: To greatly enhance the quality of access to and around the ‘Tump’ and
between Ravenswood and the Orwell Country Park (Bridge Wood), to help reduce
disturbance to ground-nesting birds and other wildlife, and to help improve the
appearance of the area by rationalising informal access and attempts to prevent it, in
a way that meets the needs of local people and wildlife.
42.

SEAC/19/13 Football and Wellbeing Programme
42.1

Clem Turner, representing the Caribbean and African Community Health
Support Forum, explained that the forum wanted to run a project to help young
adults from across Ipswich’s community, including refugees and those
vulnerable to becoming involved in gangs and Anti-Social Behaviour. The
project would be based around Unity FC, a football club which had been
established through the ‘Play Football’ initiative. 69 young adults were involved
in the project and participants would be required to attend health sessions
every 5th week, meaning that they would learn as well as enjoy playing football.

42.2

Councillor Handley commented that the principle of the project was good but
asked whether alternative venues had been considered to reduce costs. Mr
Turner explained that a wide range of venues had been assessed but that
others were either impractical in the winter or were inaccessible to many
participants.

42.3

A resident asked whether the sessions would be open to all young adults. Mr
Turner confirmed that, whilst the Caribbean and African Community Health
Support Forum had been set up to support particular communities with issues
which affected them disproportionately, the football project was open to all.

5
Page 5

It was RESOLVED:
that £740.15 be allocated to Caribbean and African Community Health Support
Forum towards the Football and Wellbeing project from the South East Area
Committee Budget.
Reason: The football and wellbeing programme will provide young people from all
communities within Ipswich with an opportunity to access structured physical activity
and education in health and wellbeing.
43.

SEAC/19/14 Emmaus Suffolk Volunteer Support
43.1

Emma Francis, representing Emmaus Suffolk, explained that Emmaus was a
charity which worked to reduce homelessness and provide meaningful activity
to people. Emmaus Suffolk was an independent branch of the Emmaus
network and was in the third year of a five year plan to become self sustaining.

43.2

Emmaus Suffolk was based in Dales Road and provided shower and laundry
facilities, lunches and a wide range of meaningful activities. The centre drew
people from all parts of Ipswich. Funding was being requested to pay for
volunteers bus fares and food.

43.3

Councillor M Cook asked if any assurance could be given about the future
sustainability of Emmaus Suffolk. Ms Francis explained that an increased
number of volunteers had led to increased costs, however, plans were
underway to increase revenue both through increased sales through its shops
and through attracting funding attached to people referred to the service.

43.4

Councillor M Cook proposed that should funding be awarded, a detailed report
on the future sustainability of Emmaus Suffolk be requested.

It was RESOLVED:
that £725.81 be allocated from the South East Area Committee budget to
Emmaus Suffolk for the costs of volunteer travel and food.
Reasons: To reduce barriers to inclusion and employment for people affected by longterm unemployment, and to support vulnerable adults with facilities that boost an
increase in confidence, skills and self-worth.
44.

Community Intelligence - Verbal Update from Ward Councillors
44.1

Councillor Barber noted the upcoming ‘Life of Crime’ event and also
recommended the Ed Sheeran ‘Made in Suffolk’ exhibition at Christchurch
Mansion. Councillor Barber thanked all those who had been involved in the
Council’s summer events programme for making it such a success.

44.2

Councillor Handley noted that the Landseer Park Community Sports events
continued and that Uniform Swap events were also now being organised.
6
Page 6

44.3
45.

Councillor Connelly reported that the Caribbean Lunch Club would soon restart
at All Hallows Church on Fridays.

SEAC/19/15 Area Committee Financial Update
45.1

Ian Blofield, Head of Housing and Community Services, explained that at the
start of the meeting £2014.18 had been available to allocate. Following the
approval of the funding requests, the balance of the South East Area
Committee’s unallocated budget was £548.86. The balance of the Nacton Road
Community Fund was £1129.61, whilst the newly adopted Ravenswood
Community Fund contained £33,397.95.

The meeting closed at 8.58 pm

Chair

7
Page 7

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 8

8
COMMITTEE:

SOUTH EAST AREA

REF NO: SEAC/19/16

DATE:

6 NOVEMBER 2019

SUBJECT:

POLICING UPDATE

AUTHOR:

AINSLEY GILBERT, DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

Short description of report content and the decision requested:
This report gives statistics on the level of crime within the boundaries of the
Borough of Ipswich.
Appendix 1 sets out the level of Crime in Ipswich compared with crime in
other similar areas and other parts of the Suffolk force area. The appendix
also gives details of crime changes over time in Ipswich and in the Suffolk
force area.
List of Appendices included in this report:
Appendix 1 – Crime Statistics
Recommendations:
The Committee is asked to note the statistics in Appendix 1;

Page 9

This page is intentionally left blank

Police.uk uses cookies to make the site simpler. Find out more about cookies
Home > Suffolk Constabulary > Ipswich Central > Performance >

Compare your area

Crime in Ipswich compared with crime in other similar areas
Crime type:


All crime

Update

150

100

50

0
Leeds

Ipswich

Bolton

Lincoln

Salford

Cardiff

Gateshead

Hastings

North Tyneside

Sheffield

Gloucester

Torbay

Plymouth

Derby

Eastbourne

Police recorded crimes per 1,000 population

In the year ending March 2019, the crime rate in Ipswich was higher than the average crime rate across
similar areas.

Upper bound
Most Similar Group average
Lower bound

The red and green lines show how far the crime rate would normally vary from the average. Ipswich lies
above the red line, so its crime rate is higher than normal for the group.

Page 11

How to interpret this chart
This chart compares the crime rate in your local area to the average crime rate across similar areas. It
shows the total number of crimes over a twelve month period per thousand residents, for the crime type
selected.
Where your area lies in relation to the red and green lines is more important than its rank among similar
areas. If your area lies between the red and green lines, its crime rate is normal for the group. If your area
lies above the red line, its crime rate is higher than normal for the group, and similarly, if your area lies
below the green line, its crime rate is lower than normal.
The areas shown in this chart are those that have been assessed to be most similar to your own.
However, the circumstances within these areas do still vary and these variations can have an impact on
the crime rates observed.
Data bounds

Crime rate

Upper bound

119.07

Most Similar Group average

105.79

Lower bound

94.00

Area 

Crime rate 

Eastbourne

84.96

Derby

85.73

Plymouth

90.19

Torbay

90.27

Gloucester

92.39

Sheffield

94.32

North Tyneside

101.42

Hastings

101.90

Gateshead

105.69

Cardiff

108.93

Salford

122.90

Lincoln

123.18

Bolton

123.95

Ipswich

126.10

Leeds

134.96

(Source: ONS)
Page 12

Crime in Ipswich compared with crime in the Suffolk force area
Crime type:


All crime

Update

150

100

50

0
Ipswich

Waveney

Western Suffolk

Suffolk Coastal

Police recorded crimes per 1,000 population

In the year ending March 2019, the crime rate in Ipswich was higher than average for the Suffolk force
area.

Force average

How to interpret this chart
This chart compares the crime rate in your local area to the average crime rate across the force area. It
shows the total number of crimes over a twelve month period per thousand residents, for the crime type
selected.
Area 

Crime rate 

Suffolk Coastal

47.54

Western Suffolk

59.29

Waveney

74.60

Force average

71.81

Page 13

Area 

Crime rate 

Ipswich

126.10

Force average

71.81

(Source: ONS)

Page 14

Crime changes over time in Ipswich and in the Suffolk force area
Crime type:


All crime

Update

In the quarter ending March 2019, crime rates were:
• up in Ipswich
• up in the Suffolk force area

35

Ipswich

30

Ipswich Most Similar
Group average

25
20

Suffolk
15
10
March 2019

December 2018

September 2018

June 2018

March 2018

December 2017

September 2017

June 2017

March 2017

December 2016

September 2016

June 2016

March 2016

Police recorded crimes per 1,000 population

compared with the corresponding quarter in 2018.

Ipswich Most Similar Group average
Suffolk
Ipswich

How to interpret this chart
This chart shows how crime rates in your local area and police force area have changed over time. It also
shows how the average crime rates in similar areas to your local area have changed over time.
The chart shows the quarterly crimes per thousand residents, for the crime type selected, over a three
year period. Note that some crime types have distinct seasonal patterns and this should be borne in mind
when viewing the chart.
Page 15

Crime rate
Date 

Ipswich Most Similar Group average 

Suffolk 

Ipswich 

March 2016

18.73

13.53

22.81

June 2016

20.45

14.50

25.86

September 2016

21.47

14.95

25.13

December 2016

22.16

15.41

24.84

March 2017

22.39

15.77

25.38

June 2017

24.80

17.86

30.87

September 2017

26.14

17.95

29.33

December 2017

25.20

17.70

29.18

March 2018

23.87

16.51

27.61

June 2018

26.44

17.60

29.84

September 2018

27.25

19.09

32.71

December 2018

26.46

18.15

33.51

March 2019

25.65

16.97

30.04

(Source: ONS)

Cookies

Powered by data.police.uk

All content is available under the Open Government Licence v3.0 unless otherwise stated

Page 16

Agenda Item 14

14
COMMITTEE:

SOUTH EAST AREA

REF NO: SEAC/19/17

DATE:

6 NOVEMBER 2019

SUBJECT:

AREA COMMITTEE FINANCIAL UPDATE

AUTHOR:

MARCIA REED, FINANCIAL SERVICES

Short description of report content and the decision requested:
This report details the financial position of the South East Area Committee
budget.
Appendix 1 sets out the current financial position of the South East Area
Committee.
SEAC/18/26 – Bus Service 4
The cost of the 18-month experimental operation of bus service 4 on Sunday
and Bank Holiday daytimes has been resolved as £19,228 (£12,454.50 in
2019/20 and £6,773.50 in 2020/21). £3,000 has been awarded from the
County Councillor Locality Budgets of Cllr Gaylard, Cllr Quinton and Cllr West
in the 2019/20 year. The remaining cost is £16,228.00.
The total award from the Area Committees was £16,500 (SEAC/18/26 £6,600
from the 2019/20 budget and £3,300 from the 2020/21 budget, NEAC/18/16
£6,600 from the 2019/20 budget). An underspend of £272.00 is not required
and it is recommended that this is returned to the Area Committee unallocated
budgets as follows
•
South East Area Committee to return
£163.20
•
North East Area Committee to return
£108.80
List of Appendices included in this report:
Appendix 1 – South East Area Committee Budget – Financial Statement
Recommendations:
The Committee is asked to:
a) note the financial statement in Appendix 1;
b) agree the return of £163.20 unspent funding which was not
required to subsidise Service 4 on Sundays and Bank Holidays.
Reason:
To provide clear and transparent details of the amount of funds available to
the Area Committee to deliver the priorities in its action plan.

Page 17

This page is intentionally left blank

APPENDIX 1 -SOUTH EAST AREA COMMITTEE - FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
Committee
Date

18/07/18
10/01/18
29/05/19

18/07/18

Report
Number

Description

SEAC/18/09 Funding Request - Suffolk Mind - Early Minds
Funding Request - Murray Park Trim Trail/ Goal
Posts
SEAC/19/01 Venue Hire and Advertising 2019/2020

SEAC/17/19

SEAC/18/08 Funding Request - Nacton Road Community Fund

18/07/18

SEAC/18/08 Funding Request - Nacton Road Community Fund

16/01/19

SEAC/18/26

Page 19

13/03/19
29/05/19
10/07/19
04/09/19
04/09/19

Funding Request - Bus Service 4 (Sundays and
Bank Holidays).
Funding Request - Summer HolidayActivities
SEAC/18/33
Programme.
SEAC/19/02 Funding Request - Suffolk Pride Festival 2019
Funding Request - Black History Month Celebration
SEAC/19/08
Event
Funding Request - CACHSF - Football and
SEAC/19/13
Wellbeing Prograqmme
Funding Request - EMMAUS Suffolk Volunteer
SEAC/19/14
Support

29/05/19

MAD Funding 2019/20

Unallocated Budget B/F from 2018/19
2019/20 Budget
Remaining Unallocated Budget
Total

Original
Allocation
Agreed
2,550.00

Budget B/F
from 2018/19
plus 2019/20
Budget

2019/20
Expenditure

3,781.91

3,781.91

3,781.91

500.00

200.00

126.50

Remaining
Budget

Progress - Project Update

Approved Funding Bid and paid 2018-19.
Approved Funding Bid and paid 2019-20.
Complete
573.50
Approved Funding Bid.
£5,000.00
2019/20, £5,000.00 2020/21. 2018/19
0.00 spending of £300.00 on Queensway Carols
and £4,610.92 on SEAC-18-32 Park Gym
Activation. £89.08 returned to unallocated

5,000.00

5,000.00

4,830.39

6,600.00

Approved Funding Bid.
£5,000.00
2019/20, £5,000.00 2020/21. Funding
Request - Nacton Community Fund - 4YP
169.61
Nacton Girls Group £3,000 SEAC 1903 and
Brownies £870.39. £660.00 Marquee Hire.
£300 Queen’s Way Carols
Approved Funding Bid (£6,600.00 in
6,600.00
2019/20 and £3,300.00 in 2020/21.).
Approved Funding Bid. Paid from 2019-20
Complete

2,960.00

2,960.00

750.00

750.00

Approved Funding Bid and Paid. Complete

169.70

169.70

Approved Funding Bid and Paid. Complete

740.15

740.15

0.00 Approved Funding Bid and Paid.

725.81

725.81

0.00 Approved Funding Bid and Paid.

1,800.00

725.00

£500.00 - Community Hut Security Shutters.
1,075.00 £75 fly-tipping clearance, £150 Cliff Lane
Carols

1,794.52
18,000.00
28,027.57

23,776.43

14,809.46

548.86
8,966.97

RAVENSWOOD COMMUNITY FUND
Committee
Date

04/09/19
04/09/19

Report
Number

Description

SEAC/19/12 Ravenswood Community Fund - One off Budget
Ravenswood Wildlife Area Improvements

Original
Allocation
Agreed
59,800.00

Budget B/F
from 2018/19
plus 2019/20
Budget

2019/20
Expenditure

Remaining
Budget

Approved Funding Bid.
Allocated and paid

26,400.00
-

Remaining Unallocated Budget
Total

59,800.00

-

26,400.00

Progress - Project Update

33,400.00
33,400.00

This page is intentionally left blank

